"U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 7 08FES 25 P 2+ 19
901 N. 5" STREET ERYIND: !‘:“izsriok \
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101 nci: :
BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATORREGICHAL Hi 4K CLERK
)
In the Matter of ) Docket No. TSCA-07-20608-0009
) ,
KEITH C. NEWCOMB )
' ' )
Respondent )

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

The U.s. Environm_ental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 7 and Keith C. Newcomb
have agreed to a settlement of this action before filing Gf;l. complaint, and thus this action is
simultaneously commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) of the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties,
Issues of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocatzon, Termmauon or
Suspensmn of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b} and 22. 18(b)(2)

FACTUAIL ALLEGA’I‘IONS

J unsdxct:oln
1. This procef;ding is an administrative action for the asseésmeﬁt of civil penalties
instituted pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15U.S.C.
§ 2615(a).
2. - This Consent Agreement and Final Order ser{res as notice that EPA has reason to
“believe that Respondent has violated Section 409 of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 2689, By failiné to
lcomply witﬂ the regulatory reqﬁirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, Disclosure of Known

Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards Upon Sale or Lease of Residential
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Property, promulgated pursuant to Section. 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Redﬁctidn Act 0f1992,42US.C. § 4852&. |
Parties
3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of the EPA, is the Chief,
Toxics and Pesticides Branch, EPA, Region 7. |
4. The Respondent is Keith C. Newcomb, an individual conducting business in the State
of Missouri. | |

Statutory and Regulatory Background

5. Congress 'paslsed.the Residential Lead-Based PLaint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
(the Act), 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 to 4856, to address the need to control exposure to lead-based paint
hazards. The Act amendéd TSCA by adding Sections 401 to 412, 15 US.C. §§ 2681 tq 2692.
Secﬁon 1018 of the Act réquired EPA and the Department of Housing and Urban Development |
(HUD) to jointly issue regulationé requiring the disclosure of known icad-based paint and/or
lead-based paint hazards by persons selling or ‘1easing housing constructed before the phase-out
of residential lead-based paint use in 1978‘. The regulations, issued March 6, 1996, az}d codified
~at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, requii‘e tﬁat sellers and lessors of most residential housing built
before 1978: a) disclose the presence of known lead-based pamt and/or lead-based paint hazards
in the target housing; b) prowde purchasers and lessees with any avaﬂable records or reports
pertaining to the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards; c) provide
purchasers and lessees with a federally approved lead hazard information pamphiet; d) provide
purchasers with a 10-day opportunity to conduct a risk assessment ér inspection for the presence

of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards before the purchaser is obligated under any
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purchase contract; and e) include certain disclosure and acknowledgment language in the sales or
leasing contract. The failure or refusal to comply with the regulations is a violation of Section
1018 of the Act and Section 409 of TSCA.

Allered Vielations

6. The Complaint hereby gtates and alleges that Respondent has violated TSCA and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder, as follows:
| Count 1
7. Respondent ié, and at all times referred to herein was, a “pefson” within the meaning
of TSCA.
8. Respondent is the “lessor” as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R. § 745.103 of the

following properties:

ADDRESS | CITY STATE

‘100 North Spruce Humansville MO
102 North Spruce Humansville MO
103 East South Street Bolivar MO
108 East Colgate - Bolivar MO
112 East Colgate Bolivar MO
114 East South Street ' Bolivar MO
115 East South Street ~ Bolivar - MO
117 North Dunegan Bolivar MO
117%: North Dunegan Bolivar MO
122 East South Street Bolivar MO
201 Cypress : Humansville MO
206 West Fisher Humansville MO
319 North Hartford Bolivar MO
403 South Garfield Humansville ‘MO
403 South Fir Humansville MO
409 NW 1% Humansville MO
411 West Olive ' Bolivar MO
417 North Canton . Bolivar : MO

451 South Chicago Bolivar . MO
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500 North Oak Humansville MO
504 North Mary Humansville - MO
614 East Boston Bolivar MO
619 San Martin Bolivar MO
634 East Locust Bolivar MO
710 West Pine Bolivar: MO
713 West Wollard Bolivar MO
715 West Chestnut Bolivar MO
829 South Piles Bolivar : MO
832 East Maupin Bolivar MO
838 East Maupin Bolivar MO
912 North Market ' . Bolivar MO
1208 West Fairplay Bolivar MO
1402 A South Clark Bolivar MO
4248 South 122™ Bolivar MO

9. The properties referenced above were constructed bf:fore 1978; therefore, they are
“target housing” as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R. § l745.1()3.

| 10. Information collected sﬁov&s that Respondént failed to provide the lessees with an
EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the Jessees wére obligated under a
cont;act to lease target housing.

11. Respondent’s failure to i)rovide an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet

is a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(1) and 745.115, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R.
§ 745.118(e), a violation of Séction 1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and Section 409 of
ITSCA, I5US.C. § 2689, and thus, Respondent is subject to civil penalties under Section 16 of
TSCA, 15U.8.C. § 2615.

CONSENT AGREEMENT

12. For the purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations

set forth above.

13. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above.
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14. Respondent waives its right to a judicial or administrative hearing on.any issue of
fact or law set forth above and its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying this Consent
Agreement.

15. Respondent and EPA agree to conciliate this matter without the necess.ity of a formal
hearing and to bear their respective costs and attorneys’ fees.

16. Respondent certifies by the signing of this Consent Agreement and Final Order that
to the best of Respondent’s knowledge, it is presently in compliance with all reqﬁirements 6f 40
C.E.R. Part 745, Subpart F. |

17. Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinafter recited and
consents to the payment of a mitigated civil peﬁalty in the amount of Two Thousand Six
Hundred Eight Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents ($2,608.25), plus interest of $100.87, for a total
payment of $2,709.12. This penalty shall be paid in eight (8) pay‘ménts of $338.64 each. An
initial payment of $338.64 shall be paid on or before thirty (30) days of the effective date of the
Final Order. Each succeeding payment of $338.64 shall be due ninety (90) days after the
previéus payment. |

18. In settlement of this matter, Respondent agrees to complete the following
Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP), which the parties agree is intended to secure
significant environmental and/or public health benefits at 715 West Chestnut, 122 East South
Street, 115 East South, 114 East South, and 108 East Colgate, Bolivar, Missouri. Respo'ndent '
shall, by and through a certified lead abatement contractor, at the cost of Six Thousand Seven

Hundred Eighty-Nine Dollars ($6,789), perform stabilization, priming and repainting of areas
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within the target housing in accordance with Respondent’s SEP Work Plan (attached hereto as
Attachment A and incorporated by referenéé). |

19.‘ Within thirty (30) days of the effective date df the Final Order, Respondent will-‘
provide EPA with a copy of the letter sent to the Missouri Department of Health & Senior
Services Leaci Licensing Program inforrﬁing the state of its intent to perform a SEP and
requesting procedural information pertaining to performance of the SEP.

20I. The total expenditure for the SEP shall not be less than Six Thousand Seven
Huridred Bighty-Nine Dollars ($6,789) and the SEP shall be completed no later than 90 days of
thé cffective date of the Final Order. All work required to complete the SEP shall be performed
in compiiaﬁce with Federal, State and Local Laws and Regulations.

21. Within thirty (30} days of completion of the SEP, Respondent shall submit a SEP
Completion Report to EPA, with a (’:opy to the state agency identified below. The SEP
Completion Report shall contain the following: |

(1) A detailed description of the SEP as implemented;

(i)  Ttemized costs, documented by copies of purchase orders, receipts or canc-;eled

checks; and

(iif) The following certification signed by Respondent:

1 certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with the
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my
inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, the information is true, accurate, and complete. Iam aware that

there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
possibility of fines and imprisonment.
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(v)  The report shall be directed to the following:
- Asto EPA:
Crystal Mclntyre
WWPD/TOPE
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 N. 5™ Street .
Kansas City, Kansas 66101
As to the State:
Brandon Rekus, Program Manager
Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services Lead Licensing Program
930 Wildwood, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102

92 If the SEP referenced in Paragraph 18 above is not timely completed to the
satisfaction of EPA in accordance with the terms of this Final Order, Respondent shall pay a -
stipulated penalty in the amount of Six Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Nine Dollars ($6,789)
minus any documented expenditures determined by EPA to be acceptable for the SEP, for a total
equal to 100% of the piojected costs of the SEP. For the SEP projects, the following instances
constitute a failure to complete the project in accordance with the terms of this Final Order:

| (i) Failure to expend at least 90% of the Six Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Nine
Dollars ($6,789) in pl‘OjCCted costs in a manner acceptable to EPA.

(i) Faﬂure to ensure, through good faith and timely efforts, that the SEP proj cots are
completed by the antlclpated completion date of within ninety (90) days of the effective date of
the Final Order. In the event of circumstances beyond its control rendering the anticipated-

" completion date unfeasible, Respondent may demonstrate good faith by promptly notifying' the

EPA Region 7 contact identified in Paragraph 21 above of the change in circumstances and

proposing a new completion date acceptable to EPA for the SEP.
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(1ii) Any stipulated penalties for which Respondent is liable under this agreement shall
be due and payable within ten (10) days of Respondent’s fccéipt of a written demand from
Complainant.

23. Respondent certifies that it is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any
federal, state or local law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform §r develop the
SEP by agreement, grant or as injunctive relief in this or any other case or to comply with state
or local requirements. Rf;spoﬁdent further certifies that Resbondent has ncﬁ received, and is not
presently negotiating to receive any credit in any other enforcement action for the SEP.

24. Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film or other media, made by
Respondeht making reference to thé SEP shall include the following langnage: “This project was
ux;dertaken in connection with the séttlement of an enforcement action taken by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency.”

25. Respondent understands that its failure to timely pay any porﬁon of the mitiga’;'ed
civil pe'na}ty stated in Paragraph 17 above may result in the comi;lencemént of a civil action in
Federal District Court to recover the full remaining balance, along with penalties, late payment
handling ch;clrges, and accumulate'd interest. In such case, interest shall accrue thereon at thé |
appiicablc statutory rate on the unpaid'balance until such civil penalty and any éccrued interest
are paid in full. A late payment handling charge of $15 will be imposed aftér thirty (30) days
and an additional $15 Will be charged for each subsequent thirty (30) day period. Additionally,
as provided by 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(2), a six percent (6%) per annum penalty (late charge) may

. be assess on any amount not paid within ninety (90) days of the due date.
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FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to the provisions of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 US.C.

§§ 2601-2692, and based upon the information set forth in the Consent Agreement
accompanying this Final Order, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Respondent shall pay a mitigated civil penalty of Two Thousand Six Hundred Eight
Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents ($2,608.25), plus interest of $100.87, for a total payment of
$2,709.12. This penalty shall be paid in eight (8) payments of $338.64 each. An initial payment
of $338.64 shall be paid on or before thirty (30) days of the effective date of the Final Order.
Each succeeding payment of $338.64 shall be due ninety (90) days after the previous payment.
Such payménts shall identify the Respondent by name and docket number and shall be by
certified or cashier’s check made payable to the “United States Treasury” and sent to:

US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
2. A copy of the check shall simultaixeously be sent to the following:
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 N. 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101; and
Barbara Peterson, Attorney, Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7

901 N. 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101.
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3. Respondent shall complete the Supplemental Environmental Project in accordance
with the provisions set forth in the Consent Agreement and shall be liable for any stipulated
penalty for faiiure‘to complete such project, as specified in the Consent Agreement.

4. Respondent and Complainant shall each bear their own costs and attorneys’ fees |

incurred as a result of this matter,
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RESPONDENT
KEITH C. NEWCOMB

e £

Ao ih C Madepnd

Print Name Title

Date: /"}ﬁﬁdg By: 7{% é /%WW‘%
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.COMPLAINANT
U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Date: Z/ / 270 X By: WM ‘A (oo
. ' @nie Green, Branch Chief
0X

ics and Pesticides Branch
Water, Wetlands and Pesticides Division

Barbara L. Peferson, Attorney
Office of Regional Counsel

e o /fm/mp@m
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IT IS SO ORDERED. This Order shall become effective immediately.

.Date ,f %(7( :

ROBERT L. PATRICK ~
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7




ATTACHMENT A

PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR THE KEITH C. NEWCOMB SUPPLEMENTAL
ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

RESPONDENT, Keith C. Newcomb, proposes to perform the following interim controls
projects. in conformance with the Supplemental Environmental Project policies of EPA as a part
of the settlement agreement between RESPONDENT and EPA. The interim controls projects
will be completed by a certified lead abatement contractor and performed in conformance with
applicable regulations. " '

Projects to be Completed

Pursuant to the bid attached hereto as Exhibit “1”, RESPONDENT has contacted a
certified lead abatement contractor, Titan Environmental Services, Inc., to obtain a preliminary
bid on the interim controls at 715 West Chestnut, 122 East South Street, 115 East South Street,
114 Bast South Street and 108 Bast Colgate, Bolivar, Missouri, which generally consists of
stabilizing, priming and repainfing windows, interior ‘walls and ceilings, and exterior
soffits/fascis, cleaning and decontamination of high dust accumulation areas, at a cost of
$6,789.00, as represented in the lead hazard interim controls project proposal. '

RESPONDENT anticipates entering into a binding contract with Titan Environmental
Services, Inc., or other licensed abatement contractor, within thirty (30) days of entry of the
Consent Agreement and Final Order, and anticipates completing the lead hazard interim controls
projects within ninety (90) days of entry of the Consent Agreement and Final Order.

The cost of the interim controls projects at 715 West Chestnut, 122 East South Street, 115
East South Street, 114 East South Street and 108 Bast Colgate, Bolivar, Missouri, should be at
least $6,789.00. .

Legal Guidelines for SEP Projects

The lead hazard interim control projects set forth above all fall within the SEP policy
guidance and legal guidelines for SEP. projects. These projects are not inconsistent with any
provision of the underlying statutes. These interim controls projects directly advance the goals
of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 by detecting and eliminating
lead paint from target housing and accordingly eliminating potential lead paint health hazards
from such units. These projects have a strong nexus with that statute for the reason that the
projects will reduce the likelihood that similar violations (alleged non-disclosure) will occur in
the future. In addition, the projects will reduce the potential for adverse impact to public health,
and reduce other overall risks to public health addressed by the alleged violations at issue. The

interim controls projects are also within the immediate geographic area of the alleged violations.



The funding for these projects is in no way controlied by EPA nor will EPA gaih any
resources as a result of such projects. RESPONDENT will not use any federal funds or grants to
. perform these projects, and will not claim a tax deduction for monies expended on these projects.

Categories of Supplemental Environmental Projects

Supplemental Environmental Projects are common settlement tools used in alleged
violations of the Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Rule. EPA has expressed a preference for
abatement SEP projects which eliminate the risk at a facility, as opposed to environmental
assessment or audit SEP projects which may be interpreted as identifying but not eliminating the
alleged risks.

Prior to initiating an abatement project, one might initiate an environmental guality
assessment, which falls within the fifth type of SEP, the “Assessments and Audits” category.
Such assessments melude the investigation of the threats to human health, condition of the
environment, and the environment impacted at the site.

[ead hazard interim control projects fall within the third type of SEP described in the
SEP guidance, the “Pollution Reduction” category of Supplemental Environmental Projects, for
' the reason that such projects result “in a decrease in the amount and/or toxicity of [a] hazardous
substance” that has previously been generated or released into the environment. Lead hazard
‘nterim controls in the target housing units “employs recycling, treatment, containment or
disposal techniques” which reduces the potential for lead-based paint health related effects and
other harmful consequences of lead in the environment. :

To the extent that the lead hazard interim controls projects do not fit within one of the
seven specific categories of SEP projects, these projects would fit within the “catch-all” eighth
category described in the SEP policy. This category includes “projects determined by the case
team to have environmental merit which do not fit within at least one of the seven categories
above, but are otherwise fully consistent with all other provisions of the SEP policy.”

Conclusion

RESPONDENT proposes to perform the above referenced lead hazard interim controls
- projects at 715 West Chestnut, 122 East South Street, 115 Bast South Street, 114 East South
Street and 108 Bast Colgate, Bolivar, Missouri. The interim controls projects should be
complete on or before ninety (90) days from the eniry of the Consent Agreement and Final
Order. Total costs for the interim controls projects combined with the total assessment cost, will
equal approximately $6,789.00.
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T 1IT.AN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

September 20, 2007

My, Keith Newcomb

PKOI

Box 981

Bolivar, MO 65613

nE:

Cecupant Protection Plan
Muliipte Single Family Dweltings.

715 West Chestront, 122 Esst Scuth, 125 East South,
114 East South and 188 Esat Colgate

Dear Mr, Newcomb: ‘
The folloving summarizes the work practices and enginating controls thet willbe

chusing the Lead Hezacd Tnterim Control projests at the above refereaced

grojecis, Our occupant protection plan for the interior and exterior wotk areas is 25
foltows: ‘

1. ‘We will damarcats each exterior regulated aves uflizing barrier-warning tape and
the proper signage with the following legend; “Camion Lead Havand-Bo Not

2.

Enter Work Area Unless Anthorized. Poison, No Smoking or Bating.”

We will place 6 mil poly critical barrers over all misc. openings/penctrations

Tocated in esch work aree. All windows/doors in the regalated work area within
20 &, of working sirfaces will be closed, Al Leating and cooling systems within
the regulated area will be shut down and vents sealed with &-nil poly to prevent
lead dutt secmmlstion wifidn the sysvn, Al movepble items in the wods aten
shall be moved from working sudices. Tiems fhat cannot be moved from work

" surfaces shall be covered with 6-mil poly and sealed with dust tape. Those harsiers

 will stay in place until each wotk sxea has bee decontaminated and passed visual

inspection.

arsas while work is in progress.

Decwmmwﬂlhuh:fmmdufﬁuﬁupommwﬂmmemﬂimwmk
We will perform a pre-clemning of each work ares uiilizing wet methods and

HEPA-vacusming prior ty aay work taking place. We will plece 2 layers of 6-mil
poly undernestis the cutire work area that extends ovt not tess then 5 ft for interior
and 10 # for exterior. Bxberior sheeting will be weighted down and slightly
clevated ot e outshde edges. A project log will be malmtained 2s a record of

daily sctlvites.

2535 Broadway, Sulte 200 Kenses Gity, MO, €4111 Phi B18-550-9675 Frex; 316-860-5860
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Peged of2

5. Al exterior wouk will ceass if constant winds are preater thay 30 miles per hour.
6. Al suzfeces in the work area that have loose xnd faking lead based paint will be
" thoroughly wetted using 2 garden sprayer, airiess mister, or other appropriem
RS G.ﬂ- m W‘ﬂi“ in Mw work M) 0 reduce atborre dost. T‘B
looss end flaking Jead-based paint. will be removed wilizing hand held accapers
hinges, window wells mod sashes, headers, parting beads and thresholds will bo
wot sceaped witile utilizing a bepasvacyum prior o encapsulation. We will collect
chust ati dededn by hepa-vacwinning and wet swesping on en honsly basis.
7. We shall place ail Jead based paint chigs, dust, dobris and other project waste into
propeddy labeled doublad 6-mil poly bags and then placed into a coversd and
© secure box vay for ptorage end futore disposal,
8. Once the materizl has been properly containezized, all exposed surfices within 5
ft, Ginterior) « 10 ft (exterior) of the immediate work area will be hepa-vecininesd
el wet wiped niilizing water znd & detergent eolution, This procass will be
repeatad 2 socond time and unil alt dust and debris i 0o longer visible,
9, Once the encapsullation process has been compleied, the rogulated arsa will be
clesncd by hepa-vecvmming, wiping down all surfaces with a cleaning solution,
tinging ll suefaces, end then heps vacimming agein, Cleaning shall begin at the

- mdofﬂmwu&mfaﬂnﬂ‘ﬁuﬁﬁwmhxmmmﬂm are and from the Wy

- to the bottom of the regolated wen, : .
10. AH equipmea vrilized in the regulated area shall be Soroughly eleaned with 4
cleaning solotion and os hepu.vacunmed bafore romnoved from the regulated areo.
11, Jf applicable 10 the sabject residence/bnilding, tiiling of the soll will be perforssed
in areas identified as child accessible (shucture’s diip line) to u dopth that results
in oo mere than 400 PPM lexd of homogenized aoil,

| 2. The owner is responsibie for obfaining mﬁmﬁadnﬁngaS“pmtytsomthw

perform cleasanos sampling to‘ensure that lead dust aud soil bazands bave been

oemedsed. ‘
Titan Environmental, Services would approciste the opporfuity o be of sarvice to
yon, If you hinve any questions reganding this ocoupant protection plan, pleass don’t
hesitate to confactng,. |
Respecifilly Submitied,
Kyle W Gunion. - '
Serdor Project Manager
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Chiy:___ Balivar,.__ _Stares___ MO, Zipi__ 65613
List Areas That Are Going To Be Stabilized: |

Date Bid Sulyminad: _0-20-07

Kstimated Project Start Date: _Three (3) days from receipt of approved work order

Estimarest Project Completion Date: _One (1) day from start of froject
| i 17677, o0

I the shubilization dosy nef e clearance, Twe anderstamd thet Bwe wiil he Hable for the coat of muy
subsequent clearance tests, which will continue st my/anr expense matil fhe clearsnce tests are within
gecepisble Tevels, This will siso reguine tie contractor performing the paint stsbiizetion to conthbane with
remedistion wnd cesup wotil clearance is achisved, There will he no paymeni made untll the clearanoe
testn are sutisfoctory and auy additional teet costs will be deducted from payncent.

mwmmmmmm:Mamwmmm&wmmmw (o these
R

Date:,, 970407 .

b ey i, A
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Date Bid Submittod: __9-2007

Batimated Projoct Start Date: _Three (3) days from reoeips of approved work order
Estimated Project Completion Date: _Two (2) days from start of project
Geand Totsl of Bid: R/ 7¢7. 00

¥ the stabilization does not pass clesrancs, Heve understand thet Foe will be Hable for the cost of any
subseqment cleavance festy, which will comfimms 6t ay/our expouse wntil the cleavence feats are within
scceptable levels. Thin will ales require the conteactor perforning the paint stabilization to continne with
tensedintion aod cleanip untl desrsmce iz mohisved, Theve will e no paynent made untd the clearancs
MMMWWEMMWM&MMMWM

mmwaMMmmmammsmmmmmmMmmmmm

guidelines. .
PA7] R ——

Sigoawre: ..,
Date: 92007
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WSMW&:W
City:_. Bollvar - _ Stater___MO._ Zip:___ 65613

List Areas That Are Going To Be Stabilized:

Date Bid Submited: __ 9-20-07

Eetimated Project Stast Date:  Three (3} days ﬁmmzpa of approved work onder'
_Esﬂmmd Brofect Completion Date: _Onss (1) day from start of project
| Grand Total of Bid 7 $G7 00

eratund thet Fwe will he labic for the coat of any
mmtmmwmmmmmzmwmmmmmmm
accepiabie levels, This witl mmmmmwmmmsmmemnmm
remediation and deanng untll cleerance v sehieved. There will be mo puyiment made wotil the dearsnce

teats pre satiductory ond any sddidensal test costs will be deducted From payment.

Twe hevelhy suthorkze that Uwe knve read the shive mm‘mdmny paderstant and sigres to Heees
Siguatares 23;1- : .
Dates 92007
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City:_.._. Bolivar, ‘ . States___ MO __ Zap__6S61%

Date Bid Sobmitted: . 9-20-07.

Bstimoned Project Start Detst _Three (3) days from xeceipt of approved work onder
Estimated Project Complefion Date: _One (1) day from start of project
051 0

Grand Totul of BH: §

If the stalilization dues not pass clearance, Pwe vndersiznd thet Twe will be Helble for the cost of any
subsequient clesrsnes teats, wiich will comtinge at my/our expente il e clearanes bests ave within
aocoplilile Tevels, This will slso reguire the contrmcior parforming Se paint sabiization to continue wih
remediation sud cleanup wntll clearancs I schfeved, There will be o paysent mede untll the clearance
tents are satialactory snd sy addithonsl test costs will be deducted from payment.

 Ywe hereby sutborkze that E'we have read the sbove Information aud flly understand and ngres to theee

Signatate:
Date; 92007




93/28/2007 16:13 4177773801 - KEITH _ PAGE DB/BB
From:Tikan Environsental £16 280 4889 S/20/2007 6:45  BDS4 P.OOT/OOT

Project Street Address: 108 Eax
City:,..... Bolivar, St MO Zipi__. 63613
List Arens That Are Going To Be Stebilized:

- Bstimated Project Start Date: w’ﬂm(ﬂ}dayuﬁmmceiptnfwwdwmkordm

Estimated Project Complstion Dete: _Two (2) days from atart of project
/337 00

¥ the stabiization does not pess clencance, Hee understand that Ivwe will be Hable for the cost of any
subscquent clearance tests, which will continne at my/ur expense wifl the clearancs tasty see within
arvptaile bevelt, This will slso reguire thr contractor perforning the paint snbiization to condinee whil
remediation and ceanup unth clearance is achieved. There willl be no payment muede until the clearsmce
teats ars sutisfactory and wy a9 Henal tead costs will be deducted from payment. .

Grand Total of Bid: |

o hiereby srithorize Shak Uwe have read tho sbovo tnformation and fully understand aud agres to these
gﬂm' , .
Date;__9-20-07 |




IN THE MATTER OF Keith C. Newcomb, Respondent
Docket No. TSCA-07-2008-0009

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Barbara L. Peterson _

Assistant Regional Counse

Region VII )

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Keith C. Newcomb
PO Box 981
Bolivar, Missouri 65613

Dated: M | % l g ; ] \.

Kathy Robinsoty
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




